
 
 

PCCS Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, August 26, 2025 @ 7:00PM 

Wright School House Library  
 1571 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order               President 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda            
 

Public Comment       10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda      
1. FY26 Student Movement and Enrollment  
2. Committee Update – Governance/Academics/ Election 
3. Old Policies slated for Recission 

 1000.1 Medical Emergency Response Team  
 1000.2 Medic AED Procedures 
 1000.4 Rental of Facilities to Community Groups 
 1000.5 Green Cleaning-Low Environmental Impact Cleaning Policy 
 1000.6 Integrated Pest Management Policy 
 1000.7 Fire Drill Policy 
 1000.8 Tornado Drill Policy 
 1000.9 Hazardous Material Training  

4. Board Retreat Agenda /Update 
        

Consent Agenda 
5. Financial Statements  

 YTD FY25  
 FY26 through July 
 Administrative and Teacher Salary Reporting 

6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

 

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

8. New Staff 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

9. Legal Bills  
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Public Comment              10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
 3A –  Approve Recission of Old Policies  
 8A –  Approve Employment of New Staff  
 9A – Approve Legal Bills 
 10A – Approve Closed Session Minutes  

  
New Business  
 

Adjourn 
 

 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school website. 

 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Matt Earl   Vice President: Rebekka Herrington  Treasurer: Ankur Bhatia       
Secretary: Steve Heroux    Navin Chatlani     Josh Pejsach 
Leah Stender    JoAnn Stewart    Gabi White                 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FY26 Movement and Enrollment 

Exited 
Student

Grade FY25 Transfer Info
FY26 Enrollment         

1st Day
Wait List  Numbers

Nair 2nd Out of Country 432 Kdg 66

Eliza do Vale K Stoke Bishop, Bristol, England District #50=89% 1st 45

Gio Dow 5th Woodland District #50 (fit) District #79= 11% 2nd 12

Dylan Soyke 2nd Winston Campus Palatine PC Residents=15% 3rd 41

Soyke 5th Winston Campus Palatine 4th 25

Martens 6th Highland Middle School (Lville) 5th 38

Mabuki 6th Woodland District #50 (needs) 6th 17y
Hutchins 3rd Fremont Distrcit #79 (needs) 7th 7
Violet Lenz K Homeschooling 8th 11
Bheemu 4th Fremont Distrcit #79 (sib) Total 262y
Petersen 1st District #50 Dual Language

Petersen 1st District #50 Dual Language



Old Policy Slated for Recission

Below are policies that are technically procedures, most from 2004 or earlier

Since their creation, the Policies that cover those slated for recission are provided on the right. 

Governance Committee reccomends to remove these preocedures from the Board Policies,

Locations for Policy 

1000.1 Medical Emergency Response Team

1000.2 Medic AED Procedures 800.20 Safety

1000.4 Rental of Facilities to Community Groups
900.02 Community Use of School 

Facilities

1000.5 Green Cleaning-Low Environmental Impact Cleaning Policy
800.18 Facility Management and 

Building Programs

1000.6 Integrated Pest Management Policy
800.19 Environmental Quality of 

Buildings and Grounds

1000.12 Environmental 

Quality of Buildings and 

Grounds

1000.7 Fire Drill Policy 800.20 Safety

1000.8 Tornado Drill Policy 800.20 Safety

1000.9 Hazardous Material Training 800.20 Safety

http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.20-Safety.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/900.02-Community-Use-of-School-Facilities.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/900.02-Community-Use-of-School-Facilities.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.18-Facility-Management-and-Building-Programs.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.18-Facility-Management-and-Building-Programs.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.19-Environmental-Quality-of-Buildings-and-Grounds.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.19-Environmental-Quality-of-Buildings-and-Grounds.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/1000.12-Environmental-Quality-of-Buildings-and-Grounds.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/1000.12-Environmental-Quality-of-Buildings-and-Grounds.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/1000.12-Environmental-Quality-of-Buildings-and-Grounds.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.20-Safety.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.20-Safety.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.20-Safety.pdf


 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 































FTE

0.96 14

0.98 14

0.95 14

0.97 14

0.98 14

0.93 14

1.00 12

0.89 12

0.97 14

0.71 14

0.24 14

0.91 14

0.95 14

0.96 14

0.98 14

0.97 14

0.95 14

0.98 14

0.93 14

0.92 14

0.99 14

0.97 14

0.98 14

0.94 14

0.97 14

0.54 14

0.97 14

0.52 14

0.98 14

0.96 14

0.72 14

0.95 14

0.93 14

0.97 12

0.94 14

0.93 14

0.98 12

53

$47,089.25

$0.00$0.00$0.00$0.000$86,020.67200-TeacherBarnett, Katherine Elizabeth

$201,168.00

Sick Days: 510

Base 
Salary:

$2,297,566.76 Bonuses: Annuities: $0.00 Retirement Enhancements: $.00 Other Benefits:

$0.00 $9,144.00

Totals
Distinct 36 Distinct Positions Count: 37 Total Positions Count: 37 Vacation Days:

Zamiar, Robert Anthony 103-Principal $142,684.68 10 $4,000.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Wilkes, Gilbert 200-Teacher $49,501.10 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $444.00

Venugopalan, Porrnima 250-Special Education Teacher $43,960.66 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Venegoni, Danielle 126-Dean of Students Teacher no admin endorsement) $74,036.64 10 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Thompson , Melissa Anne 152-Special Education Director $97,875.00 0 $4,000.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Thomas, Andrew E 200-Teacher $53,675.36 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Swartzle, Laura E 200-Teacher $38,115.85 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Stewart, Sarah Elizaeth 200-Teacher $61,673.42 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Steinbeck, Tammy L 200-Teacher $50,629.79 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Soyke, Laura H 200-Teacher $40,092.48 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Smetters, Felicia 200-Teacher $47,120.99 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Roman-Ahlgrim, Lisette M 200-Teacher $33,288.69 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Psimaras, Laura A 200-Teacher $53,988.58 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Parker, Julianna M 200-Teacher $56,432.88 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Mui, Katherine K 200-Teacher $48,714.61 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Mc Geever, Jana K 200-Teacher $54,819.49 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Loiacano, Megan 200-Teacher $51,456.72 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Larson, September L 611-Resource Teacher Other $61,523.64 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

King Megan Marie 250-Special Education Teacher $45,731.96 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Jeffery, Christine Marie 200-Teacher $75,194.48 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Huska, Melinda 250-Special Education Teacher $55,343.99 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Hershiser, Michael Christopher 200-Teacher $81,398.90 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,700.00

Hamilton, Margaret 200-Teacher $48,251.04 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Hahn, Lynn Marie 200-Teacher $77,481.59 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Freeman, Robert Francis 611-Resource Teacher Other $53,674.51 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Flood Joshua J 200-Teacher $60,579.12 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Fiorelli, Kyle 155-e School Support Personnel Area $11,999.94 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Fiorelli, Kyle 250-Special Education Teacher $57,487.02 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Duffy, Cara L 200-Teacher $49,197.16 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Dietzel Hershiser, Naomi 126-Dean of Students Teacher no admin endorsement) $84,740.44 10 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Deigan, Geoff J 100-District Superintendent $210,892.50 10 $31,089.25 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Crothers, Sarah A 200-Teacher $42,269.86 13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Bonicontro, Allison K 200-Teacher $52,154.24 0 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $9,144.00

Blietz, David 200-Teacher $44,353.68 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,144.00

Becker, Linda J 200-Teacher $49,197.16 0 $0.00 $0.00

$9,144.00

EIS Administrator and Teacher Salary and Benefits Report - School Year 2025
Prairie Crossing Charter School

1531 Jones Point Rd, Grayslake, IL 60030
340499000250000

Annuities

Agnew, Sarah A 200-Teacher $52,007.92 0 $0.00 $0.00

Vacation Days Sick Days
Retirement

Enhancements
Other

Benefits
Name Position Base Salary Bonuses

$0.00



                                                    

PCCS Board of Directors, 
Governance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday May 20, 2025, at 7PM 
Wright School House/Library 

1571 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Rebekka Herrington, Gabi White, Navin Chatlani, and Leah Stender 

Staff Present: Geoff Deigan & Ingrid Harrison. 

Public Guests: None Present  

Call to Order: Chair R. Herrington called the meeting to order at 7:09 pm 
 
Public Comment: Public members were not present so no public comments. 
 
Discussion Items 

1. The committee reviewed the draft agenda for the upcoming board retreat. R. Herrington reported that 
she is coordinating with three potential facilitators and has met one so far. The committee discussed the 
pros and cons of different topics and the facilitator's typical process of sending out a pre-retreat survey 
to understand board concerns and focus areas. The final agenda for the board retreat cannot be 
finalized yet, pending discussion and input from the facilitator. 

2. The committee discussed amending Policy 400.22 by incorporating relevant sections from Policy 400.2 
Ethics Act Policy. N. Chatlani will review the policies, specifically focusing on adding language 
regarding gifts to Policy 400.22. 

3. Policies 800.8 Records Retention and Destruction & 900.3 Maintenance of Donor Records: These 
policies are currently under review by Superintendent G. Deigan. 

4. Policy 1000.2 Medic AED Procedures was reviewed and deemed to be a procedure rather than a policy. 
5. G. White will distribute a draft of Policy 500.4 Visitors to and Conduct on School Property that is 

pending legal review. 
 

Review Meeting Minutes from Previous Meetings 
No Meeting prior meeting minutes were reviewed.   
 
Action Items: 

1. G. White motions to rescind Policy 1000.2 Medic AED Procedures. L. Stender seconds motion. Full 
Committee votes aye.   Motion passes  
 

New Business: 
1. The committee will review various governance methodologies, such as the Carver Governance model, 

during the next governance meeting.  
 
Adjourn: Motion to adjourn by G. White, seconded by L. Stender.  All ayes. Meeting adjourned at 8:14 PM. 

 
Respectfully Submitted 
Navin Chatlani 




